Pecyn Dogfennau

. PEN Mark James LLM, DPA, DCA
oo Sir Gar B Pif Weithredr
< . ief Executive,
Carmarthenshwer Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
Q=2 County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP
n ¢ Y
ty Cov™

DYDD GWENER 6 EBRILL 2018

AT: YR AELOD OR BWRDD GWEITHREDOL DROS
DDIWYLLIANT, CHWARAEON A THWRISTIAETH

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW | FYNYCHU CYFARFOD
O'R CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD Y BWRDD
GWEITHREDO DROS DIWYLLIANT, CHWARAEON A
THWRISTIAETH A GYNHELIR YN YSTAFELL BWYLLGOR
GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD, NEUADD Y SIR,
CAERFYRDDIN AM 10.00 AM, AR DYDD GWENER,
138¢ EBRILL, 2018 ER MWYN CYFLAWNIR MATERION A
AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA ATODEDIG.

Mark_Jamesovs

PRIF WEITHREDWR

“® AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA

Swyddog Democrataidd: Janine Owen

Ffon (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224030

E-bost: JanineOwen@sirgar.gov.uk
Cyf: AD016-001

w Sir Gar A= EICHCYNGORarleinamdani
omer Sir Gar wwwisirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire i .
> YOuRr counciLdoitonline

Q22 .
%y cons® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



AGENDA

. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL

. LLWYBR TROED CYHOEDDUS 10/1, THE PLASH INN, 3-10
LLANFALLTEG

. LLWYBR TROED CYHOEDDUS 14/6, DOLCOED, LLANLLWNI 11-20

. CYMERADWYO A LLOFNODI HYSBYSIAD PENDERFYNIAD Y

CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR YR:

4a 22AIN MAWRTH 2018 21-22
4b  28AN MAWRTH 2018 23-24

w S Ga A ECHCYNGORarleinamdani
o Sir Gar wwwsirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
¢ -2 YOURcouNciLdoitonline
“ny cout® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Eitem Rhif 2
CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD O'R BWRDD

GWEITHREDOL DROS DDIWYLLIANT, CHWARAEON A
THWRISTIAETH

13 EBRILL 2018

Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol: Portffolio:

Cyng. Peter Hughes-Griffiths Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth

LLWYBR TROED CYHOEDDUS 10/1,
THE PLASH INN, LLANFALLTEG

Y Pwrpas:

Cais i wyro Liwybr Troed Cyhoeddus 10/1 yn The Plash Inn, Llanfallteg, o dan adran 119 o'r
Ddeddf Priffyrdd (1980) er budd perchennog y tir.

Yr argymhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen:

Cymeradwyaeth gan yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Adfywio a Hamdden i wneud y
Gorchymyn Liwybr Cyhoeddus angenrheidiol.

Bod y cais yn cael ei gymeradwyo a bod yr Awdurdod yn gwneud y Gorchymyn Liwybr
Cyhoeddus angenrheidiol.

Rhesymau:

Mae'r cais yn bodloni'r meini prawf a bennwyd yn adran 119 o Ddeddf Priffyrdd 1980, sef ei
bod yn hwylus fod cwrs y llwybr yn cael ei ddargyfeirio er budd perchennog vy tir a groesir gan'y
liwybr ac nad yw'r dargyfeiriad arfaethedig yn dipyn llai cyfleus i'r cyhoedd, nac ychwaith yn
effeithio'n andwyol ar fwynhad y cyhoedd o'r llwybr yn ei gyfanrwydd.

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Yr

Amgylchedd Swydd Rhif ffon.: 01267 228150

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: Pennaeth Trafnidiaeth a Cyfeiriad e-bost:

Stephen G. Pilliner Phriffyrdd SGPilliner@sirgar.gov.uk
Rhif ffén.: 01554 742214

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Swyddog Mynediad Cefn Cyfeiriad e-bost:

Jason Lawday Gwlad JLawday@sirgar.gov.uk

wor Sir Gap A EICH cYNGorarleinamdani

c Fﬁ'tﬁ'rch%r www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
armarchenshire - . 7
4 Your counciLdoitonline ludalen s

o 4
iy cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales


mailto:SGPilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
JLawday@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):
None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):
N/A

DECISION MADE:

Signed:
DATE:

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance
at the meeting

Recommendation of Officer YES / NO
adopted

Recommendation of the Officer
was adopted subject to the
amendment(s) and reason(s)
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s
recommendation was not

adopted:
wor Sir Gap A EICH cCYNGorarleinamdani
c Fﬁ"’tﬁ"’ Gh%r www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
armarthenshnire - -
lTudalen 4 A, YOUR counciL doitonline

@} A
ity Con www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR
CULTURE, SPORT AND TOURISM

13™ APRIL 2018

PUBLIC FOOTPATH 10/1,
THE PLASH INN, LLANFALLTEG

1. BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT

The report is seeking the approval to make an Order to divert a public footpath at The Plash
Inn, Llanfallteg. The public right of way passes to the rear of The Plash Inn, following a
roadway, then alleyway, and then through part of the pub car park to access a trackway which
leads to the Memorial Playing Field. The applicant / owners of the property wish to construct a
secure, private garden at the rear of the property, on a piece of land currently crossed by the
public footpath, and which forms part of the pub car park. The garden is required for the use
of their disabled son, as the pub car park and beer garden are both unsuitable for their

needs. The applicants have proposed a new route for the affected part of the path, which will
need to be constructed for the new route to come into being.

The diversion application has received objections from households adjacent to the site, all of
which have been resolved, except for concerns regarding the loss of car parking and the
potential effect on parking in the village.

The applicants have contacted Simon Hart M.P. in this matter, and he has been kept
informed of progress as an interested party.

2. BACKGROUND AND EXPLANATION OF ISSUES

The Plash Inn is a popular public house in the centre of Llanfallteg village. It is situated in a
terrace of houses along the main road through the village, close to the village hall and
playground. The applicants live over the pub, and the rear of the property comprises of the
pub car park and beer garden, with access to other adjoining properties beyond. The
application has been made in the interests of the landowners, in regards to their need for a
secure, private garden area for themselves and their disabled son. The area for the
proposed garden, which the public footpath crosses, currently forms part of the pub car park.

The adjacent Memorial Hall has its own public access route from the road and hall, passing
the village recycling facilities to the public footpath, which continues on to the Memorial
Playing Field. This is currently the main route that the public use to access the playing field
and footpath, which continues over the Afon Taf and into the adjoining fields, and it would
appear that the public footpath behind The Plash Inn is only lightly used. When | first
received the request to divert the path the obvious initial suggestion was to divert the path
onto the route from the Memorial Hall, however, the owners, Henllanfallteg Community
Association were unwilling to allow this, as they had concerns regarding liabilities and future
limitations to their property.

wor Sir Gap A EICH cCYNGorarleinamdani
omser Sir Gar wwwi.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
2 Your counciL doitonline ludalen o
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Q, =222
°1/,,,y o



The applicants then decided an alternative route, wholly within their property, whereby the path
would be diverted through the car park, then alongside the beer garden and through an
enclosed area currently housing a gas tank, and then rejoining the original route on the
trackway leading from the Memorial Hall to the playing field. However, this would result in
disconnecting the path from the Memorial Hall, so that short section of the path has been
retained as part of the proposal, as the hall is a ‘place of public resort’.

An informal pre-order consultation was then carried out, which included all the adjoining
properties. There were a number of negative responses and objections from adjoining
properties, which sited various issues and concerns, mostly of a practical nature. These have
all been addressed by the applicant, except for one issue over which they have no control, i.e.,
the impact that the loss of parking spaces will have on parking in the village. The construction
of the proposed garden will result in the loss of at most two parking spaces.

| have consulted with Highways & Transportation regarding the wider issue of parking in the
village. Most of the terrace houses do not have off-road parking, which results in problems for
the residents and other road users, especially at times when the pub and hall are busy. The
Community Council and Clir. Sue Allen have previously been in contact with Highways &
Transportation in regards to this issue and other related road problems in the village, such as
speeding. It has been proposed that road markings could be put either side of the entrance to
the pub car park, to prevent visibility issues relating to parking. The owners of The Plash Inn
have agreed to these measures. Traffic Management have agreed to carry out a series of
parking surveys at this location to evidence the prevailing parking conditions.

The Memorial Playing Field Trust has a right of access to the playing field which follows the
existing public right of way. In practice they actually use the access from the Memorial Hall,
and have no objection to the proposal.

3. CONCLUSIONS
We are satisfied that the above Diversion Order meet the tests laid out in s119 HA80, namely:

(i) That it is expedient that the line of the path or part of the line should be diverted in
the interests of either the owner, lessee or occupier of land crossed by the path or
of the public.

(i) That the proposed diversion is not substantially less convenient to the public and
that it does not adversely affect public enjoyment of the path as a whole.

If the Order is made we will need to carry out a further 28 day public consultation, as required
by the 1980 Act.

The applicants have agreed to meet all costs associated with works required to bring the new
route into being. The applicants will be responsible for carrying out the said works.

4, OTHER OPTIONS AVAILABLE, AND THEIR PROS AND CONS

If the proposal is rejected the existing public right of way would remain unchanged, and no
further action would be necessary. This is likely to be unsatisfactory for the applicants.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? | NO

EICH cYNGOrRarleinamdani

P N
onsor Sir Gar R wwwi.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Tudalen 6 Car‘marthenshirg

Qs
gy cones

Your counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



IMPLICATIONS

| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / Heads
of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this report :

Signed: S. G. Pilliner Head of Transportation and Highways

Policy and Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE YES YES NONE NONE NONE NONE
Legal

The Order will be made in accordance with Legal Powers set out in section 119 of the

Highways Act 1980.

Finance

The cost of making, publishing and confirming the Order will be approximately £1100,
depending on fluctuation in advertising costs. The applicant has undertaken to pay this fee,
and to carry out all required works to bring the new route into existence at their own expense,
and they have signed a declaration to that effect.

P N
ameor Sir Gar B

Carmarthenshire

Q, =222
°1/,,,y o

EICH cYNGOrRarleinamdani
www.sirgarllyw.cymru

Your counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tuaalen 7




CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: S. G. Pilliner Head of Transportation and Highways

1. Scrutiny Committee
N/A

2.Local Member(s)
ClIr. Sue Allen — no comments received

3.Community / Town Council
Henllanfallteg CC — comments received / no objection

e Access for new footpath and enclosed playing area should be of good quality

e Health and Safety — the safety area for the gas tank should follow current rules
and regulations

e Members of the public to have ROW access at all times

e The Plash to have discussions with HCA to resolve any impending issues

4.Relevant Partners
Applicant — Mr. Steven Goymer, The Plash Inn, Llanfallteg, Whitland, SA34 OUN

Llanfallteg Memorial Playing Field Trust, Taf House, Llanfalteg, SA34 OUN
Llanfallteg Community Association, Meander, Llanfallteg, SA34 OUN

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations
The Ramblers Association — no comments received

Area Ramblers Representative — no comments received
Carmarthenshire Local Access Forum — no comments received
Open Spaces Society — no comments received
Carmarthenshire Tourist Association — no comments received

6.0Other
Objector 1 — Mr. & Mrs. Meredith, Plas-y-pwdel, Llanfallteg, SA34 OUN

Objector 2 — Mr. & Mrs. Powell, Swallow Cottage, Llanfallteg, SA34 OUN

Objector 3 — Mr. & Mrs. E. Beattie, Bwthyn-yr-afon, Llanfallteg, SA34 OUN

o i ’i EICH cYNGOrRarleinamdani
c el ’tﬁ"’ Gh%r wwwi.sirgar.llyw.cymru
armartchenshnire - -
ludalen o y Your counciLdoitonline

Q 2222y
°1/,,,y o

www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Objector 4 — Ms. E. Edwards, (formerly of) Meander, Llanfallteg, SA34 OUN
Objector 5 — Ms. E. H. Lewis, Swn-yr-afon, Llanfallteg, SA34 OUN
Supporter — Mr. Owen & Ms. N. Browne, Spring Gardens, Llanfallteg, SA34 OUN

Neighbouring property — Owner / Occupier, Penbontbren, Llanfallteg, SA34 OUN — no response

Neighbouring property — Owner / Occupier, Meander, Llanfallteg, SA34 OUN — no response

Neighbouring property — Mr. P. Icke, Waters Reach, Llanfallteg, SA34 OUN — no response

Interested party — Simon Hart M.P. — no comments received

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

FP 10/1, The Plash Inn, | RW2/10/1/ | Public Rights of Way, Mynydd Mawr Woodland Park,

Llanfallteg, Diversion. JL/ sub-file | Heol Hirwaun Olau, Tumble, Carmarthenshire, SA14
6HU
General path file 10/1 As above

EICH cYNGOrRarleinamdani

P N
onsor Sir Gar R wwwi.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Saqmarchensiin YOur counciLdoitonline ludalen 9

www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

G, <2222y
Uty Cowt®



220000

219950

215500

—— ————

Carmarthenshire

Qo 220
gy Cout®

= o4 Y
cngor - Sip Gar)- "N

\ R
\
el

~

7%
@/0/ Brewery

Q
B~ / Cottage
)

Spring denss\¢

Playing Field

.

3
N

The Briars

P

e

enbontbren

N\

215500

. -
215550

215600

215650

220000

PUBLIC FOOTPATH 10/1
DIVERSION PROPOSAL PLAN

Town/Community: Henllan Fallteg

Footpath to be deleted
— emn e ems e [ootpath to be added

__________ Footpath unchanged

Scale 1:800 @ A4
OS Grid Reference: SN1519
OS Explorer Map: 177

© Hawilfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2017
Arolwg Ordnans 100023377

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017
Ordnance Survey 100023377




Eitem Rhif 3

CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU YRAELOD O'R BWRDD
GWEITHREDOL DROS DDIWYLLIANT, CHWARAEON A
THWRISTIAETH

13 EBRILL 2018

Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol: Portffolio:

Cyng. Peter Hughes-Griffiths Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth

LLWYBR TROED CYHOEDDUS 14/6, DOLCOED, LLANLLWNI

Y Pwrpas:

Cais i wyro Liwybr Troed Cyhoeddus 14/6, Dolcoed, Llanllwni o dan adran 119 o'r Ddeddf
Priffyrdd (1980) er budd perchennog vy tir.

Yr argymbhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen:

Cymeradwyaeth gan yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Adfywio a Hamdden i wneud y
Gorchymyn Liwybr Cyhoeddus angenrheidiol.

Bod y cais yn cael ei gymeradwyo a bod yr Awdurdod yn gwneud y Gorchymyn Liwybr
Cyhoeddus angenrheidiol.

Rhesymau:

Mae'r cais yn bodloni'r meini prawf a bennwyd yn adran 119 o Ddeddf Priffyrdd 1980, sef ei
bod yn hwylus fod cwrs y llwybr yn cael ei ddargyfeirio er budd perchennog vy tir a groesir gan'y
liwybr ac nad yw'r dargyfeiriad arfaethedig yn dipyn llai cyfleus i'r cyhoedd, nac ychwaith yn
effeithio'n andwyol ar fwynhad y cyhoedd o'r llwybr yn ei gyfanrwydd.

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Yr

Amgylchedd Swydd Rhif ffon.: 01267 228150
Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: Pennaeth Trafnidiaeth a Cyfeiriad e-bost:
Stephen G. Pilliner Phriffyrdd SGPilliner@sirgar.gov.uk
Rhif ffén.: 01554 742214
Awdur yr Adroddiad: Cyfeiriad e-bost:
Jason Lawday Swyddog Mynediad Cefn JLawday@sirgar.gov.uk
Gwlad

o Siv GaPh EICH cYNcoRarleinamdani
c o 'tﬁ'r Gh%" www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
armarthenshire . B
> Your counciLdoitonline lugalen 11

QA g
iy Cowr® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales


mailto:SGPilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
JLawday@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):
None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):
N/A

DECISION MADE:

Signed:
DATE:

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance
at the meeting

Recommendation of Officer YES / NO
adopted

Recommendation of the Officer
was adopted subject to the
amendment(s) and reason(s)
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s
recommendation was not
adopted:

o Sir GaP EICH cYNGorarleinamdani
omser Sir Gar wwwisirgar.llyw.cymru

7 Carmarthenshire . .
ludalen 12 i vour counciLdoitonline
“nty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR CULTURE,
SPORT AND TOURISM

13™ APRIL 2018

PUBLIC FOOTPATH 14/6, DOLCOED, LLANLLWNI

1. BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT

The report is seeking the approval to make an Order to divert a public footpath at Dolcoed,
Llanllwni. This application is associated with a controversial development, namely a naturist
campsite, which has generated concern locally. Clir. Linda Evans and Llanllwni Community
Council have requested that the path be moved from the campsite to reduce the possibility of
the public coming into contact with, or sight of, the users of the campsite. The current path
follows a route through fields, a working farmyard, and the private campsite, and associated
dwellings. An application has been made by the owners of Dolcoed (campsite) to divert the
path, which also includes the diversion of part of the path at the neighbouring property of
Brynamlwg (farm). The proposed diversion would take the path away from the farmyard and
campsite, resulting in the whole path passing through fields only. If approved the diversion
would be made in the interests of the landowners for reasons of improving their privacy and
security. The diversion will benefit the public by moving the path away from the farmyard and
campsite, and by resolving an historic Definitive Map anomaly without significant deviation
from the paths’ original route.

The diversion application has received objections from three households adjacent to the site.
2. BACKGROUND AND EXPLANATION OF ISSUES

Public footpath 14/6 passes to the north of the village of Llanllwni, and links the C1308 and
U5322 County Roads. The path crosses generally level fields and through the working farm of
Brynamlwg and the former farm, now campsite, of Dolcoed. Other fields crossed by the path
are in different ownership to the two properties above. The path is obstructed in many
places, and has been disused for many years. It has also been noted that there is a
Definitive Map anomaly regarding where the path passes through the buildings and yard of
Dolcoed, in that it is shown as passing through the dwelling, which pre-dates the Defintive
Map, which is clearly in error. CCC has no record of complaints or requests for works, etc.,
from the Community Council or the public in respect of this path, and the various obstruction
issues have been logged as a result of our surveys only.

In December 2016 Public Rights of Way were included in the statutory consultation for
Planning Application W/34902, ‘Conversion of Residential Annexe to Holiday
Accommodation, Change of Use of Land for the Siting of 15 no. Touring Caravans,

o Siv GaPh EICH cYNcoRarleinamdani
c o 'tﬁ'r Gh%" www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
armarthenshire . B 7
> Your counciLdoitonline ludalen 1s

QA g
iy Cowr® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Off-Season Storage for 15 no. Touring Caravans, at Dolcoed, Maesycrugiau, Carmarthenshire,
SA39 9DH’. As a result of this consultation Public Rights of Way identified that the
development site was crossed by public footpath 14/6, and entered into a dialogue with the
developer and their architect where it was agreed the path would be accommodated within the
development. Planning consent was subsequently awarded, and works commenced on the
site.

In April 2017 | received a phone call from Clir. Linda Evans to inform us that it had come to her
attention that the site was to be a naturist campsite, and that Clir. Evans, the Community
Council and local residents were all concerned about the public coming into contact with, or
sight of, campsite users whilst using the public footpath. People living adjacent to the site were
also concerned with the development as a whole, and the fact that significant works were taking
place, with an increase in traffic and disturbance, etc. A meeting was held at County Hall with
myself, ClIr. Linda Evans, the Chair of Llanllwni Community Council and representatives from
Planning and Legal Services. At this meeting the various issues were discussed, and it was
agreed that | would contact the owners to discuss either screening or diversion of the footpath.
Llanllwni CC requested that the whole path be reopened.

| then contacted the owners of Dolcoed (Mr. & Mrs. Eveleigh), and arranged a site meeting for
the 26t April 2017. At the meeting | met Mr. Eveleigh, and discussed the various issues and
options. | also found that the original site of part of the footpath, to the west of the dwelling, had
been significantly excavated, contrary to the agreed plans, and that part of the existing path
would no longer be usable. Mr. Eveleigh agreed that the best solution would be to divert the
path out of the campsite area, and away from the excavation, and that this would benefit him in
terms of his site privacy and security for himself and his guests, plus would help resolve the
concerns of the public, Clir. Evans and the Community Council.

| then contacted the neighbouring landowners to look at options for diverting the path, and to
address the outstanding obstruction issues. Mr. Jones of Brynamlwg, the adjoining property to
the west, was supportive of the diversion, which would benefit him as it would take the path out
of his farmyard. Mr. Jones of Maes-y-llyn, the adjoining property to the east, was initially
supportive of the diversion, and would allow the path to be moved further away from the
campsite on his property, but he subsequently withdrew after he came into disagreement with
the owners of Dolcoed over works carried out by them which had affected his property. This has
resulted in the section of path on his property remaining on its original alignment, abutting the
campsite, with a partial view into it, and, if the diversion application is approved, would remain
the only point where the public could see clearly into the site. The owners have erected
additional screening along this boundary, which is a hedgebank. Subsequently, | agreed a
proposed diversion route with Mr. & Mrs. Eveleigh which would take the path to the south of
Brynalwg and Dolcoed dwellings, close to its original route, through fields owned by Brynamlwg
and Dolcoed, mostly passing through existing gateways. At Dolcoed this would pass through
two fields between the campsite and neighbouring houses where no unclothed people would be
allowed, and the campsite would be screened by hedgerows. The owners are allowing
campsite users to walk in these fields. This proposed diversion meets the legal tests set out in
section119 of the Highways Act 1980. The diversion would benefit the public by moving the
path away from the farmyard and campsite, and by resolving the historic Definitive Map
anomaly without significant deviation from the paths’ original route or surface condition.

| then carried out a twenty-eight day, non-statutory, pre-Order consultation with our statutory
consultees and interested parties, including adjacent neighbouring properties.

o Sir GaP EICH cYNGorarleinamdani
omser Sir Gar wwwisirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire ) ;
ludalen 14 i Your counciLdoitonline
“ty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales




As a result of this consultation we received objections to the proposal from three households
that abut the fields that the proposed new route would pass through. The objections were in
relation to concerns of privacy and security, and about the campsite development in general.
The new route would be on the opposite side of the fields from the properties, and would not
about them, though the properties would be within sight of the path. The rear boundaries of the
properties would be between sixty and ninety metres away from the new route of the path, the
view of which would be partially obscured at ground level by the land, which rises towards the
north. As previously mentioned, expected use of the path would be low. | entered into
negotiation with the applicants and the objectors, and the applicants have agreed to install a
new stock fence and screening hedge along the property boundary, to alleviate concerns of two
of the objectors regarding privacy and security. | carried out a site visit on the sixteenth of
October 2017, to meet objector 1, Mrs. D. Harris, where we walked the route of the proposed
diversion, and visited the neighbouring property of Liwyn Rhoslyn, objector 2, Mrs. B. Vincent, a
family member of Mrs. Harris. | have again written to the objectors to clarify their positions, and
unfortunately no objections have subsequently been withdrawn.

3. CONCLUSIONS
We are satisfied that the above Diversion Order meet the tests laid out in s119 HA80, namely:

(i) That it is expedient that the line of the path or part of the line should be diverted in the
interests of either the owner, lessee or occupier of land crossed by the path or of the
public.

(i) That the proposed diversion is not substantially less convenient to the public and that it
does not adversely affect public enjoyment of the path as a whole.

If the Order is made we will need to carry out a further 28 day public consultation, as required
by the 1980 Act.

The applicants have agreed to meet all costs associated with works required to bring the new
route into being. The applicants will be responsible for carrying out the said works.

4. OTHER OPTIONS AVAILABLE, AND THEIRPROS AND CONS

If the diversion were to be rejected the existing route of the path would need to be reinstated,
which would be costly and difficult, due to works carried out to develop the campsite, and would
leave the naturist issue unresolved. This course of action is likely to be unsatisfactory to the
applicants, ClIr. Linda Evans and Llanllwni Community Council. This would also leave the
Definitive Map anomaly unresolved, which would have cost implications for the Authority.

The option to divert the path to the north of the property has been explored, and rejected due to
the facts that the owner of that land is unwilling to allow it, and the ground conditions are poor,
which would result in the need for additional works to make the route suitable for the public. It
would also allow the public to see into the campsite along most of that route. An Order could
be made to divert the path to the north against the landowners’ wishes, for which he would then
be eligible for compensation.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? | NO

o Siv GaPh EICH cYNcoRarleinamdani
c o 'tﬁ'r Gh%" www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
armarthenshire . B
> yYour counciL doitonline ludalen 1o

QA g
iy Cowr® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales




IMPLICATIONS

| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / Heads
of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this report :

Signed: S. G. Pilliner Head of Transportation and Highways

Policy and Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE YES YES NONE NONE NONE NONE
Legal

The Order will be made in accordance with Legal Powers set out in section 119 of the
Highways Act 1980.

Finance

The cost of making, publishing and confirming the Order will be approximately £1100,
depending on fluctuation in advertising costs. There is a Definitive Map error which will be
resolved by the Order, which would otherwise need to be resolved via a Definitive Map
Modification Order at our own expense (similar cost), so a shared-cost Order has been agreed.
The applicant has undertaken to pay the £630 fee to cover part of the cost of the order, and
they have signed a declaration to that effect.

o Sir GaP EICH cYNGorarleinamdani
omser Sir Gar wwwisirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire ) ;
ludalen 1o i vour counciLdoitonline
“ty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales




CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: S. G. Pilliner Head of Transportation and Highways

1. Scrutiny Committee
N/A

2.Local Member(s)
Clir. Linda Evans — comments received / positive response

3.Community / Town Council
Llanllwni CC — no comments received / supportive (verbal prior to application)

4.Relevant Partners
Applicants - Mr. & Mrs. Eveleigh, Dolcoed, Maesycrugiau, Pencader, SA39 9DH

Neighbouring landowner - Mr. B .Jones, Brynamlwg, Maesycrugiau, Pencader, SA39 9DH

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations
The Ramblers Association — no comments received

Area Ramblers Representative — comments received / positive response
Carmarthenshire Local Access Forum — comments received / positive response
Open Spaces Society — no comments received

Carmarthenshire Tourist Association — No comments received

British Naturism — positive response / supports application

6.0ther
Objector 1 — Mrs. Debra Harris, Gwalia, Maesycrugiau, Pencader, SA39 9DH

Objector 2 — Mrs. Beryl Vincent, Liwyn Rhoslyn, Maesycrugiau, Pencader, SA39 9DH

Objector 3 — Mr. & Mrs. Tulloch, Ty-lon, Maesycrugiau, Pencader, SA39 9DH

o Siv GaPh EICH cYNcoRarleinamdani
c o 'tﬁ'r Gh%" www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
armarthenshire . B
> Your counciLdoitonline lugalen 1/

QA g
iy Cowr® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales




Neighbouring property — Mr. Jones, Maes-y-llyn, Maesycrugiau, Pencader, SA39 9DH — neutral

response

Neighbouring property — Hannington Court, Maesycrugiau, Pencader, SA39 9DH — no response

Neighbouring property — Gilwen, Maesycrugiau, Pencader, SA39 9DH — no comment

Neighbouring property — Birchbrook, Maesycrugiau, Pencader, SA39 9DH — no comment

Neighbouring property — Westfield, Maesycrugiau, Pencader, SA39 9DH — no comment

Neighbouring property — Maes, Llanllwni, Pencader, SA39 9DU — no comment

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

FP 14/6, Dolcoed, RW2/16/6/ | Public Rights of Way, Mynydd Mawr Woodland Park,

Llanllwni Diversion. JL/ sub-file | Heol Hirwaun Olau, Tumble, Carmarthenshire, SA14
6HU

General path file 14/6 As above

Planning documents W/34902 Planning Services, Civic Offices, Crescent Road,
Llandeilo, SA19 6HW.

ludalen lo

Carmarthenshire

G, ==
ity cow®

o Sir GaP EICH cYNGorarleinamdani
omser Sir Gar wwwisirgar.llyw.cymru

YOur counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales




248600

248800 248900

243000

239900

=
omsor Sir Gar B |
Carmarthenshire

239900

239800

Issues.

169.4m

239800

NN

AN

239700

Issues

239700

estfieid  Liwyn Rhosyn

Honnington

Birchbrook

frack

239600

Q
iy

Giwen Dolgerdd
e N U [ R R - I B VR g W g W S '3
) S
q > \\ \
22 \
== : A
@ : Blahyder > 3, )
_|
-
o
Q)

239600

Park Villa
I
¥ .

\

\

\ s

\ :

\

\!

\!

\ q: Vi N
e 248400 248500 248600 248700 248800 248900 249000
(ZSD Footpath to be deleted [Scale: 1:2500 @ Ad © Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2017

Public Footpath 14/6 diversion proposal plan ) _ Arohwg Ordnans 100023377

= — e e e=m e [Footpath to be added [OS Grid Reference: SN4839 © Crown copyright and database rights 2017
@ Ordnance Survey 100023377
Town/Community: Llanlwni | mmeme——e—e——e—- Footpath unchanged OS Explorer Map: 186




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 4a

CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD Y BWRDD GWEITHREDO
DROS DIWYLLIANT, CHWARAEON A THWRISTIAETH

DYDD lau, 22 Mawrth 2018
YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd: P. Hughes-Giriffiths (Aelod o’'r Bwrdd Gweithredol).

Roedd y swyddogion canlynol yn bresennol:
I. Jones, Pennaeth Hamdden
M.S. Davies, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Ystafell Bwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd, Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin:
10.00am- 10.30 am

1. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL
Ni chafwyd dim datganiadau o fuddiant personol.

2. COFNOD PENDERFYNIADAU - 2 MAWRTH 2018

PENDERFYNWYD llofnodi bod Cofnod Penderfyniadau'r cyfarfod oedd wedi'i
gynnal ar 2 Mawrth 2018 yn gofnod cywir.

3. TALIADAU HAMDDEN 2018-19
Rhoddodd yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol ystyriaeth i grynhoad o'r taliadau
hamdden arfaethedig ar gyfer 2018-19 a oedd yn cynnwys man newidiadau yn sgil
adborth o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor Craffu - Cymunedau a gynhaliwyd ar 14 Rhagfyr
2017, fel cyflwyno tocyn 5-7 diwrnod ar gyfer y parciau gwledig a fyddai'n addas ar
gyfer twristiaid. Roedd yr adroddiad yn cynnwys taliadau am y canlynol:-

e Gwasanaethau Diwylliannol (Lleoliadau'r Celfyddydau a'r Theatr);
¢ Lleoliadau Hamdden a Chwaraeon (canolfannau hamdden a phyllau nofio);

e Hamdden Awyr Agored (Parciau Gwledig, gan gynnwys Parc Arfordirol y
Mileniwm, a maes parcio Traeth Pentywyn; Canolfan Addysg Awyr Agored
Pentywyn.

PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo'r crynhoad o Daliadau Hamdden ar gyfer
2018-19.

4, ADRODDIADAU NAD YDYNT I'W CYHOEDDI

PENDERFYNWYD yn unol a Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972, fel y'i diwygiwyd
gan Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio)
(Cymru) 2007, na fyddai’r eitemau canlynol yn cael eu cyhoeddi, gan fod yr
adroddiadau'n cynnwys gwybodaeth eithriedig fel y'i diffiniwyd ym
Mharagraff 14 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A i’'r Ddeddf.

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
¢ Your counciLdoitonline Tudalen 21
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



5. MAES ARLWYO YM MHARC GWLEDIG PEN-BRE

Rhoddodd yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol ystyriaeth i adroddiad a amlinellai'r
angen i ffurfioli'r trefniadau arlwyo ym Mharc Gwledig Pen-bre ar gyfer haf eleni,
tra bod yr Awdurdod yn datblygu caffi / bwyty newydd ar y safle nad oedd disgwyl
iddo fod yn weithredol tan ddiwedd 2018 / dechrau 2019, ac o hynny ymlaen
byddai'n cael ei reoli a'i weithredu'n fewnol. Ar 6l ymgynghori ag adrannau
mewnol, cynigiwyd y dylid cynnig tenantiaeth 6 mis sy'n seiliedig ar gontract i'r
tenant presennol (1 Ebrill tan ddiwedd mis Medi 2018), yn amodol ar gytuno ar y
telerau.

PENDERFYNWYD cynnig tenantiaeth 6-12 mis arall sy'n seiliedig ar gontract
i'r tenant presennol, yn amodol ar gytuno ar y telerau.

AELOD O’'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL DYDDIAD

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
Tudalen 22 ¢ YOUR counciL doitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Eitem Rhif 4b

CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD Y BWRDD GWEITHREDO
DROS DIWYLLIANT, CHWARAEON A THWRISTIAETH

28AN MAWRTH 2018
YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd: P. Hughes-Griffiths (Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol).
Roedd y swyddogion canlynol yn bresennol:
H Parsons, Rheolwr Cynorthwyol Marchnata a'r Cyfryngau;
J. Owen, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd.
Ystafell Cyfarfod Adfywio, Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin — 10:00am - 10:20am
1. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL.
Ni chafwyd dim datganiadau o fuddiant personol.
2, CEISIADAU I'R GRONFA CYMORTH DIGWYDDIADAU.
Bu'r Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol yn ystyried adroddiad a roddai fanylion am gais
am gymorth gan y Gronfa Cymorth Digwyddiadau a gafodd ei asesu ar sail ei
gyfraniad at amcanion strategol yr Awdurdod o ran Twristiaeth, Cymunedau a'r
Economi.

PENDERFYNWYD:

21 cymeradwyo'r ceisiadau canlynol am gymorth o'r Gronfa Cymorth
Digwyddiadau yn amodol ar y telerau a'r amodau arferol a bennwyd
ym meini prawf y gronfa:-

Digwyddiad Dyfarniad
Penwythnos Talacharn 2018 £1000.00
Gwyl Lenyddiaeth Llandeilo 2018 £1000.00

2.2 gwrthod y cais canlynol am gymorth gan y Gronfa Cymorth
Digwyddiadau ar y sail na fyddai llawer o fudd o gwbl i adran
dwristiaeth yr Awdurdod a bod y cynnig yn peri elfen o risg:-

Digwyddiad Dyfarniad
Sinema Awyr Agored £0
AELOD O’'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL DYDDIAD

EICH CYNGORarleinamdani

>
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshi
armarthenshirs Your counciL doitonline Tudalen 23

Q, A .
%ty Cows® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



	Agenda
	2 LLWYBR TROED CYHOEDDUS 10/1, THE PLASH INN, LLANFALLTEG
	3 LLWYBR TROED CYHOEDDUS 14/6, DOLCOED, LLANLLWNI
	4a 22AIN MAWRTH 2018
	4b 28AIN MAWRTH 2018

